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From: Thomas R Brouse Il DC [drtbrouse@netscape.net]

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 9:18 PM

To: ST, RegulatoryCounsel 018 SEP -3 P 2 22

Subject: ce credit asychronous learning

Warm hellos,

| am became aware the board is looking at changing asynchronous online continuing education where all are credits
can't be learned this way like the MD's do. Why put another hoop for us to go through, | much rather go to a seminar but
timing of seminars and locations since having a young family has been difficuit and the online learning has been
wonderful. | get more of out with being to read and concentrate for a few hours and come back to it later do another few
hours instead craming 12 hours at once. Please consider leaving well enough alone the way we receive our credits.
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